

- I just bought a new 16 gauge Model 1100. I plan to use it for upland and deer. Which choke do I use to shoot slugs? Do they make anything other than 2 3/4" shells for this model?

Formatted: Indent: Left: 0"

Deleted: "

- I am using RemOil on my gun. Is there any compatability problems using a synthetic base grease after using RemOil?

Deleted: "

Formatted: Indent: Left: 0"

- Will the 2 3/4" barrel work on a magnum Model 870? How many shells will it hold of each? Will a 3" barrel work on a non-magnum receiver?

Formatted: Indent: Left: 0"

- I recently purchased a Model 11-87. I noticed that some of the guns came with a R-3 recoil pad. Can I get one for my gun?

Deleted: "

- Why do you have one for synthetic guns but not for wood?

Formatted: Indent: Left: 0"

- I need to order a catalog.

- I am calling from Joe's Guns and we need a couple of boxes of catalogs. What do we need to do?

Deleted: "

Formatted: Indent: Left: 0"

- I need to speak with Tommy Millner.

- I need to speak with someone in Law Enforcement.

Deleted: "

Formatted: Indent: Left: 0"

- I need to order some parts please.

- I was recently given a Model 11-87. Can I get an owner's manual for this?

Deleted: "

- How do I tell how old it is? Will other Remington 12 gauge choke tubes work in this gun?

- Can I shoot magnum shells out of this gun?

Formatted: Indent: Left: 0"

- I am calling about the Model 700 recall.

- I am calling from Canada and I need to order some parts.

Deleted: "

Formatted: Indent: Left: 0"

- I have a Model 700 22-250 that I have had for years. Winchester has a varmint round that will do 4000 fps with 45 grain bullet. Will this round hurt my gun?

- What pressures are these gun set up to take? Ruger says their guns will take any factory loaded round.